

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council
to be held on 16th June 2020, via Zoom commencing at 7.30pm
for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

35. **Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
 36. **Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
 37. **Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;**
To declare any interest in Agenda Items
 38. **To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 19th May 2020
 39. **Finance;**
 - a. To agree the accounts for May 2020
 - b. To ratify online payments made since the last meeting
 - c. To confirm renewal of the annual insurance has taken place
 - d. To confirm external audit paperwork has been sent off and the website updated
 - e. To agree to extend Zoom subscription for a further month
 - f. To discuss small grants, including to the Village Hall
 - g. Confirmation of Neighbourhood Plan Grant for 2020/21
 40. **Planning;**
 - a. To agree a Consultee response to application 20/01631/APP at Green End Barns to demolish one barn and replace with two detached dwellings..
 - b. To agree a Consultee response to application 20/01675/APP at 19 Winslow Road for an Annex extension
 - c. To receive a status update from public access on planning book applications
 - d. To discuss concerns including the withdrawal of call in ability for Parish Councils
 41. **Councillors/Clerk;**
 - a. To discuss the shortage of Councillors
 - b. Correct reporting for Noise/Nuisance disturbances issues
 42. **Buckinghamshire Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
 - a. To discuss a new request for a cycle path between North Marston & Granborough
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- b. To report any new Issues raised since the last meeting
- c. To receive any updates on outstanding issues;
 - i. **Ref: 200493131** broken footbridge – no progress
 - ii. **Ref: 40129983** verge damage Winslow Road – no progress
 - iii. **Ref: 40130505 & 40130506** damaged horse warning signs
 - iv. **Ref: 40132565** dropped kerb installation on Winslow Road

43. Play Area;

- a. To confirm that the play area remains closed in line with government guidance
- b. To note the rent increase applied by Sidley's for the play area land
- c. To receive an update on existing issues;
 - i. Basketball back board and surface
 - ii. Trip hazard at the gate.
 - iii. Zip wire.
 - iv. Rocker Seesaw
 - v. Strimmer damage

44. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;

- a. To raise any issues requiring attention including dog waste bins
- b. To receive an update on street lighting issues;
 - i. Lights near the Village Hall on at odd hours
 - ii. Light on Green End not working
 - iii. Light in Park Road not working
- c. To receive an updated on street furniture issues;
 - i. Wooden Play Area sign
 - ii. Memorial Bench and concrete plinth

45. Devolved Services; To raise any matters for discussion

46. Website/Email; To discuss service issues and proposed solutions

47. Neighbourhood Plan; To receive a brief update

48. Buckinghamshire Council Updates; To receive updates from members present

49. Post and Consultations to note;

- a. Various Covid-19 updates
 - b. 18/5 from NBPPC; RoRE submission on MK 2050 strategy
 - c. 22/5 from Community Impact Bucks; Volunteers Weeks
 - d. 23/5 from NBPPC; Chiltern & South Bucks Local Plan failure to comply
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- e. 26/5 from Bucks Council; Parish Council's involvement in planning applications
- f. 27/4 from BALC; LCR goes digital
- g. 28/5 from NBPPC; Copy of letter to Warren Whyte regarding Planning
- h. 29/5 from NBPPC; Buckingham Town Council letter regarding Planning
- i. 2/6 from NBPPC; notice regarding AGM
- j. 2/6 from Vector Lighting; drive in cinema events
- k. 3/6 from NBPPC; offer of zoom meeting regarding Planning
- l. 4/6 from Bucks Council; removal of Anti 5G posters
- m. 6/6 from powerforpeople; Loca Electricity Bill

50. Items for the Next Agenda; To raise any items for the next meeting

51. To confirm the date of the next meeting; 7th July 2020

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 8th June 2020